11/09/2025, 09:46 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham
NHS Foundation Trust

1 message

Jacqueline Morris (Housekeeper) <Jacqueline.Morris2@uhb.nhs.uk> 11 September 2025 at 09:39
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning Kate

Sorry for the delay in replying , | have been of and lots to catch up with .
Yes please continue with the order please and | will amend this side for the difference in price

Much appreciated Jacqui

Jacqueline Morris
Cedar Ward Services Co ordinator BHH
p<dJacqueline.Morris2@uhb.nhs.uk

returned 25-3-24

) Kind
Connected
Bold

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 10 September 2025 13:25

To: Jacqueline Morris (Housekeeper) <Jacqueline.Morris2@uhb.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust

This Message has originated outside your organisation.

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if you would like us to proceed?
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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11/09/2025, 09:46 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 5 Sept 2025 at 13:22, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Jacqueline,

Thank you for your order 906148. Unfortunately the prices on your order are incorrect. The
correct price breaks for part number 0021013 (Posey Sensor Wraps - Box of 12) are as follows:

1 box - £16.20

2 boxes - £13.15
3-10 boxes - £12.10
11+ boxes - £11.75

The EyeMax range prices are as follows:

1114005 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask Regular Occipital - Frontal Circumference: 32 - 38

cm  £56.70 each pack of 20. BLUE R300P01

1114006 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask Premie Occipital - Frontal Circumference: 26 - 32

cm £56.70 each pack of 20. ORANGE R300P02

1114007 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask Micro Occipital - Frontal Circumference: 20 - 26 cm
£56.70 each pack of 20. GREEN R300P03

CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To University Hospital Birmingham, * Incoterms(R) 2020
Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

ltem Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Vat Total

0021013 Posey Sensor Wraps Model 6554 2 13.15 263 31.56
Box of 12

1114005 EyeMax 2 Necnatal Phototherapy Mask - Regular 2 56.70 11.34 136.08
Ref. R300P01
Pack of 20

1114006 EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask - Premie 2 56.70 11.34 136.08
Ref. R300P02
Pack of 20

PPUPS1 UPS Courier Delivery - Standard 1 0.00 0.00 0.00

Please could you confirm whether you are happy for us to proceed with the order?
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11/09/2025, 09:46 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust

If it helps, | can see that the correct price was paid for part number 0021013 in March 2025 - PO
886388 and that the correct prices were paid for part numbers 1114005/6 in August 2025 - PO 902425.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 5 Sept 2025 at 12:23, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Fri, 5 Sept 2025 at 12:20

Subject: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://fexchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=aZ64501848

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

05/09/25 12:21
Priority: High

Order No: 906148
Customer Name: University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust

Customer Address: Birmingham Heartlands Hospital, Bordesley Green East, Birmingham, West
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11/09/2025, 09:46 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order No: 906148 from : University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust
Midlands, B9 5SS, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential information and is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email. Any unauthorised use, retention or disclosure of the contents will be in breach of the Data
Protection Law. Please be aware UHB Trust cannot guarantee the security of email transmission and by
communicating with us via email you are deemed to have accepted this risk
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